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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Field Training Officers
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 4:02:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png


If you are a certified FTO, please respond back to me no later than noon on 30 July. Ideally I’d also like your
training date when you attended FTO class & where.
Thanks!
 


Sgt  J.L. Moreau
Salisbury Police Department
City of Salisbury || 130 E Liberty St. Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office:  (704) 638-5333 ||  Fax: (704) 638-5348
jmore@salisburync.gov 


 
“E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by
an authorized state or city official.”
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Fw: Pastor invite to Zoom prayer
Date: Saturday, August 8, 2020 10:25:59 AM


All:
A local pastor has sent an invite for a prayer. It is through zoom. See below if interested.
Be safe!


From: Bishop Keifer Bradshaw <no-reply@zoom.us>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 1:47:06 PM
To: Jennifer Moreau
Subject: Panelist for 2020 Global Prayer Solemn Assembly
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***


   


Hi Sgt. Murrow, 


You are invited to a Zoom webinar.


Date Time: Aug 9, 2020 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and
Canada) 
Topic: 2020 Global Prayer Solemn Assembly 


Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: 
Click Here to Join
Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique
to you.
Add to Calendar   Add to Google Calendar   Add to Yahoo
Calendar


Description: Thy Brothers Keepers call to manifest Joel 2:13-17
for Repentance, Restoration and Revival for the Kingdom of
God. 


Or iPhone one-tap:



mailto:jmore@salisburync.gov

mailto:Police@salisburync.gov

https://us02web.zoom.us/w/89831692585?tk=YC_Kgop5TfaFk0ZwglU0-C8jfSwC8eAhf9jQvzXYKo0.DQIAAAAU6mLZKRZ2WnhoOGRsVlItNmsxMjVzRS01bjBBAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/tZ0ldOiupzkvEtERnlds-PFCDYVPQu3vDHxY/ics?user_id=vZxh8dlVR-6k125sE-5n0A&type=icalendar

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/tZ0ldOiupzkvEtERnlds-PFCDYVPQu3vDHxY/calendar/google/add?user_id=vZxh8dlVR-6k125sE-5n0A&type=google

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/tZ0ldOiupzkvEtERnlds-PFCDYVPQu3vDHxY/ics?user_id=vZxh8dlVR-6k125sE-5n0A&type=yahoo

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/tZ0ldOiupzkvEtERnlds-PFCDYVPQu3vDHxY/ics?user_id=vZxh8dlVR-6k125sE-5n0A&type=yahoo





US: +19292056099,,89831692585# or
+13017158592,,89831692585#


Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current
location):     
US: +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626
6799 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346
248 7799 
Webinar ID: 898 3169 2585 
Participant ID: 332154
International numbers available:
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbsmU90hE1
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Fw: LAST MINUTE EXTRA DUTY
Date: Saturday, December 12, 2020 12:39:20 PM


Also, they would like an officer for Sunday night. Same hours, 8p to 8a. 
Please respond here.
Thanks!


From: Jennifer Moreau
Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2020 11:06:27 AM
To: Police Users
Subject: LAST MINUTE EXTRA DUTY
 
Carmazone was broken in to around 4am early this morning, and the offenders returned
around 7am for more. Because of this, Mike Kitchens wants an officer TONIGHT. 
First reply gets it, and there is no backing out once you claim this one. 


Time: 8pm to 8am
Date: Today, Dec 12.
Where: 428 S. Jake Alexander Blvd.


Keep an eye on cars in the lot because the offenders stole keys. Also watch the building to
prevent further break ins. No one will be there on Sunday. The staff will return Monday
morning and will pay the officer then.
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From: Skarr@salisburync.gov
To: jmore@salisburync.gov
Subject: Happy BIRFDAY
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 3:43:30 PM
Attachments: IMG_0002.MP4
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: LAST MINUTE EXTRA DUTY
Date: Saturday, December 12, 2020 11:06:28 AM


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
Subject: LAST MINUTE Extra Duty
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:42:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
Mr. Martel Bellamy has a need for officers at the fairgrounds, on Sunday, Sep 6, 2020.
The event is a concert. He is asking for 3 or 4 officers if possible.  Please reply here if you would like to sign up &
I will notify everyone when I have the first four names.
Thank you!
 


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
Subject: Last minute extra duty - cash
Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:24:08 AM
Attachments: image001.png


TONIGHT
Thomas St Church of Christ (700 W. Thomas St)
Need one officer to stand by while they do some grounds maintenance – specifically changing out & installing
lights.  There will be two people there and would like police presence while it’s dark until they finish.
Starts at 5pm, and expecting to finish either at 8pm or 9pm.
Ms. Onzilo (you can call her Tony) will be the point of contact.
 
First response gets it – no cancellations allowed!!
 


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
To: PoliceAdmin@salisburync.gov
Subject: Lee St Storage bldg
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:29:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
Sorry to bug everyone, but does anyone know who we rent 311 N Lee from or who to get in contact with for
building repairs/issues?
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
To: Skarr@salisburync.gov
Subject: Lowe"s
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:33:39 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Could you pretty please have an officer go out to Lowe’s this Saturday between 1000 & 1400 to say
Heeeeeeeeyyyy, and hand out stickers to kids? I have two rolls of stickers I can give you.
 
 


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
Subject: Monday & Tuesday Extra Duty
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:39:06 PM


I will be posting the below request right now.
 


From: Robin M. Faries <FariesRM@rss.k12.nc.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 2:38 PM
To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Monday and Tuesday
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
Good Afternoon. We need an Officer for Traffic Direction/Control at Horizons on Monday and
Tuesday between the hours of 8 am and 3 pm please. This will be for IPad deployment (make-up
days) but I will be taking care of these payments so there will not be a delay. Let me know if you
have any questions or problems getting Officers to sign up. Thank you.
 
Robin M. Faries
Administrative Assistant
Safety Department
Rowan-Salisbury Schools
980-330-1037
Robin.Faries@rss.k12.nc.us
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: NEW extra duty
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 12:39:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png


I will be posting this today at 1330:
 
Team Chevy on S Jake Alexander is requesting an officer each night through the end of the month.  (It might be
extended into August & hours might change slightly).
It is every night from 9pm to 4am.  Officer will be expected to move around the lot either by foot or car,
checking on the buildings and the vehicles to prevent/catch thievery.
At the end of your shift, you must send me an email stating what you did, and if there was anything noted
during your shift.
 
Payment will be similar to the apartment complexes: at the end of each week I will send them the names of
those who worked, and they will mail all checks here.  I will put them outside my door and notify you they are
here.
 


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
Subject: RE: Boxing Equipment
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:32:02 PM
Attachments: image006.png


I picked up the stuff and stored it there in my equipment room.  It has plans and is not for sale nor free.
Sorry everyone. 


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


 
 


From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 2:09 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Boxing Equipment
 
There is some boxing equipment upstairs that was donated to the PD by a local gym.  If anyone needs anything,
let me know.  Otherwise, I am going to get rid of it.
 


From: Alexandria Petty 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 1:45 PM
To: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Boxing Equipment
 
Equipment includes shin guards, helmets, gloves, etc. Just some of the types are pictured.
 
 



mailto:jmore@salisburync.gov

mailto:Police@salisburync.gov

mailto:jmore@salisburync.gov

mailto:Jmill@salisburync.gov

mailto:Police@salisburync.gov

mailto:Jmill@salisburync.gov











Alexandria (Lexie) Petty
Police Officer I
Salisbury Police Department
City of Salisbury || 130 E Liberty St,  Salisbury, North Carolina
28144
Office: (704) 638-5333 || Mobile (704) 298-9204 || Fax: (704)
638-5348
 alexandria.petty@salisburync.gov || www.salisburync.gov/Police


    
“E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law
"NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state or city official”



tel:(704)%20638-5333
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Skarr@salisburync.gov; imill@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Car damage
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 11:42:23 AM


Unfortunately with Chevy, those come off all the time.  Just let Fleet know and they will fix it.
It should be a quick fix as well.
 


From: Shane Karriker <Skarr@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 11:40 AM
To: Isaac Miller <imill@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: Car damage
 
If you notice this when getting your car back from the garage, you should immediately notify Keith
about the damage.  After you notify Keith, be sure to email Sgt. Moreau to keep her informed.
 


From: Isaac Miller <imill@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:21 PM
To: Shane Karriker <Skarr@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Car damage
 
This damage was not here before giving my car to the garage on Monday.


Sent from my iPhone



mailto:jmore@salisburync.gov

mailto:Skarr@salisburync.gov

mailto:imill@salisburync.gov

mailto:imill@salisburync.gov

mailto:Skarr@salisburync.gov






From: Skarr@salisburync.gov
To: imill@salisburync.gov
Cc: jmore@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Car damage
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 11:39:51 AM


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
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 11:43:40 AM


His car is a Ford.  I’m assuming that have some of the same problems.
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 11:42 AM
To: Shane Karriker <Skarr@salisburync.gov>; Isaac Miller <imill@salisburync.gov>
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
Subject: RE: Clancy Hills
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 9:17:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Two down, two left… top of the 7th.
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 9:08 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Clancy Hills
 
All:
   The manager at Clancy has stated they will take more officers to fill their extra duty.  Unfortunately they wish
to limit it because of how they handle finances and documents.  They have to add each officer as a separate
vendor, so you will have to get a current W9 to them.  First four officers that respond I will send Mrs. Cochrane
your names on Monday.  Then sometime during the week, you can head over and give her your info.  
   Please do not sign up if you will not be able to do this duty.  They are very specific in what they want: Thurs,
Fri, & Sat nights only.  Thursdays and Saturdays are two hours each while Fridays are four hour shifts. All shifts
are between the hours of 2000 and 0100.  There is an activity log the management requires you to turn in
before they will issue your check, and they want proactivity.
 
Thanks and stay safe!
 


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
Subject: RE: Extra Duty **Short Notice**
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:24:22 PM


This has been taken.
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Extra Duty **Short Notice**
 
***Immediate request; first response gets it***
Details are
Where:  315 Webb Rd
When:  Saturday, Oct 24
Time:  2:30 pm to 6:30 pm
What:  Soccer games
 
 
The one for this weekend held by the Refuge is still open as well.
 
 


From: Zamba Soccer Academy <zamba.soccer.academy@gmail.com>
Date: October 21, 2020 at 4:45:59 PM EDT
To: Lee Walker <lwalk@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Request of Police Officer


 
Good Afternoon Lieutenant Walker, I hope you are fine.
 
My name is Marcella from Zamba Soccer Academy.
 
I would like request a police Officer this Saturday Oct 24th, from 2:30pm to
6:30pm in the follow address:
 
315 Webb Rd. Salisbury NC 28147
 
Thank you in advance
 
 
Marcella
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Extra Duty for September
Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 4:24:50 PM


By the way, the people at The Refuge called me and said they have moved their times to start at
0830.
 
 


From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 3:59 AM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Extra Duty for September
 
All, In Sgt. Moreau’s absence, I will be posting extra duty for September on Monday, August 24 at
1530 hours.
 
Colonial Village – must send an end of shift email / times posted on the calendar
Zion Hills – times posted on the calendar
The Refuge – Sundays from 0900 - until
Rowan Helping Ministries – times posted on the calendar
Overton Elementary – no Wednesdays, 4 hours begins at car rider arrival time
Isenberg Elementary = no Wednesdays, 4 hours begins at car rider arrival time
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Extra Duty request from RCSO
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:51:10 PM


Sorry everyone, here’s more info: There WILL be a deputy there.  He just needs one person to work with
him.
 
﻿
Rowan County Sheriff Office has an extra duty at Boogerwoods Sat night they need to fill.
 
ONE officer
When:  Saturday, October 10, 2020
Time: 6:30 pm – 12:30 am
Location: 725 Phaniel Church Rd, Rockwell, NC
 
Payment is $25 / hour, cash at end of the night.
 
Not posted on the board right now - please respond here and first come first served.
 
Thanks!
 


Sgt  J.L. Moreau
Salisbury Police Department
City of Salisbury || 130 E Liberty St. Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office:  (704) 638-5333 ||  Fax: (704) 638-5348
jmore@salisburync.gov  <image001.png>


 
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
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 6:12:01 PM


Duty is taken.
 


From: Jay Basinger <jbasi@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 6:11 PM
To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Re: Extra Duty request from RCSO
 
I can take it
 
Detective Jay Basinger
 
Criminal Investigations
Salisbury Police Department
130 E Liberty St, Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Main: (704) 638-5333
Desk: (704) 638 -2147
www.salisburync.gov/Police
 
Send from a mobile device
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:51:10 PM
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
Subject: RE: Extra Duty request
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 4:25:42 PM


BTW, he called ONCE and left a message.  That was at 15:03.
 
 


From: Shane Karriker <Skarr@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 3:30 PM
To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Extra Duty request
 
This was given to me as a call for service:
 
DREW -POWLES STATON / (704) 279-7241


2324 S MAIN ST


DESTINY CITY CHURCH


Wants to see about having an off duty or on duty officer at this location for security during a funeral
due to some issues within the family. Says he called the PD and left a message for 11T but he hasn’t
returned his call. Requesting coverage from 11:15 to 15:15.
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From: Skarr@salisburync.gov
To: jmore@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Extra Duty request
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:37:26 AM


Yeah, impatient fella isn’t he?
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 4:26 PM
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
Subject: RE: Extra duty
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:40:01 AM


This has been cancelled.  Thanks everyone that had responded.
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Extra duty
 
All,
   Please respond if you can work this Saturday. Sept 19. Times are from 1400 to 2200. 
Rate is $27 / hr, cash. 


J. Moreau
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Extra duty
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8:46:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Correction:
 
Posted immediately on the board, short notice:
 


Need five officers for traffic direction
Thursday, January 28, 2021


For traffic direction at the West End Plaza
1935 W. Jake Alexander Blvd


Meet up with RCSO at 8:00am, at the Plaza entrance beside
Fidelity Bank on the Statesville Blvd. side for details. Duty is


estimated to go until 3:00pm, but might end earlier.
 
 


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
To: Jmill@salisburync.gov; Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Extrra Duty
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:13:52 PM


All:
Please disregard. Warren was already signed up for that date.
 


From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:28 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Extrra Duty
 
I need one officer who can work Knox Middle School tomorrow from 7a-3:30pm.  It will be 328 pay. 
I have someone temporarily to start working out there on Friday, but I need to cover tomorrow. 
Please call me on cell phone if you are available.  704-202-8111
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Homemade Chocolate Pound Cake
Date: Monday, June 8, 2020 3:36:38 PM


Rigged! Tricked!  Ha ha
Honestly it was an awesome gesture, and the cake is OMG-delicious.  Go try some!
 


From: Rebecca Sexton <rsext@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 3:24 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Homemade Chocolate Pound Cake
 
Mrs. Joan Leatherman made a homemade chocolate pound cake for us and dropped it off today. 
The cake was still warm when she delivered it.  Thanks Sgt. Moreau for allowing me to take your
photo with Mrs. Leatherman.
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Michael.Hill@DavidsonCountyNC.gov
Cc: Skarr@salisburync.gov; Tside@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Information
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 8:26:18 AM
Attachments: Reserve Officer Shift Log.pdf


Hey Lt!
   You are 23 R and the POC is Anne Clement (704-636-1882).
 
   The show time for this weekend – it starts at 1600, so just come by a little before.  I’ll leave a radio
with Karriker since he’s working that day.  After it’s over at 8, you can hand the radio back to Sides or
Officer Petty – she’ll be working that day as well.  They’ll get it back to me or Lt Miller.
 
Let me know if you need anything else!
 


From: Michael S. Hill <Michael.Hill@DavidsonCountyNC.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 10:04 AM
To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Information
 
Sgt. Moreau,  can you send me a time sheet for this weekend’s off duty I am working.  Also please
advise my reserve call number if your able to.  Thank you.  Hope all is going well.
 
Detective Shane Hill
 
Criminal Investigations Division
Davidson County Sheriff’s Office
2511 E US Hwy 64
Lexington, NC 27292
 
Office:  336-242-2044
Mobile: 336-479-2152
Email: michael.hill@davidsoncountync.gov
 
Crime Stoppers: 336-243-2400
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RESERVE OFFICER SHIFT LOG



Date:  ____________________ 



Name:  ___________________________________ 



Hours worked:  __________ until __________    Total hours:  __________ 



Officer assigned to:  ___________________________________ 



FTO assigned to:  ___________________________________ 



Describe activities performed during shift: 



______________________________________________________________________________



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



Reserve officer:  ___________________________________ 



Supervisor:  ___________________________________ 



Total monthly hours:  __________ 













From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: LAST MINUTE Extra Duty
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:44:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Sorry!! Times are 1600 - 2330
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:42 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:14:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png


I have all four spots filled, thanks everyone!!
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:45 PM
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
Subject: RE: Last minute extra duty - cash
Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:26:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png


This has been filled!
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:24 AM
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
To: thomas.bautista@salisburync.gov
Cc: Skarr@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Offduty at Isenberg Elementary
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 9:10:36 AM


Understood - thanks for the notice!


-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Bautista <thomas.bautista@salisburync.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 5:52 AM
To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Shane Karriker <Skarr@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Offduty at Isenberg Elementary


Good morning Sgt. Moreau,


I’m signed up to work Isenberg elementary this morning but I woke up with a massive headache and won’t be able
to cover the assignment. I’m going to attempt to find someone to cover this assignment  for me but with such short
notice I don’t believe I will be successful. I also sent Sgt. Crotty a text message letting him know my circumstances
and why I can’t  make it in to cover the assignment.


Thanks in advance,


Thomas Bautista
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: jstok@salisburync.gov; abouk@salisburync.gov; alberta.mclaughlin@salisburync.gov; Aefir@salisburync.gov;


bcasp@salisburync.gov; brhall@salisburync.gov; Bstal@salisburync.gov; Cbroo@salisburync.gov; jhill@salisburync.gov;
jstok@salisburync.gov; Jmill@salisburync.gov; josie.blong@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov;
lwalk@salisburync.gov; Mgall@salisburync.gov; nbrow@salisburync.gov; psmit@salisburync.gov; RPier@salisburync.gov;
rginn@salisburync.gov; rdesa@salisburync.gov; Skarr@salisburync.gov; slake@salisburync.gov; Tside@salisburync.gov;
tshul@salisburync.gov; victoria.moore@salisburync.gov


Subject: RE: Schedule
Date: Friday, November 13, 2020 9:24:25 AM
Attachments: image002.png


And I bet he’d get to the PD faster in an emergency with a shiny new helicopter!
 


From: Adam Bouk <abouk@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 6:55 PM
To: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov>; Police Admin <PoliceAdmin@salisburync.gov>; Lane Bailey
<lbail@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: Schedule
 
I’m available to cover for you as well Chief.  
 
Sgt. A.L. Bouk
Special Response Team 
Neighborhood Crime Abatement Team - 11 Nora
Salisbury Police Department // 130 E Liberty St. Salisbury NC 28144
Office: 704-638-5333
abouk@salisburync.gov  // www.salisburync.gov
 


 


From: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Police Admin <PoliceAdmin@salisburync.gov>; Lane Bailey <lbail@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Schedule
 
I’m going to travel back to Lynchburg in the afternoon on Friday, November 13 and return to Salisbury in the
evening of Saturday, November 14. Capt. Thompson will be available if any immediate assistance is needed. I
can still be reached by cellphone.
 


Chief J.P. Stokes, MPA
Salisbury Police Department  
130 E Liberty St,  Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Phone: (704) 638-5333 || Fax: (704) 638-8562
jstok@salisburync.gov || www.salisburync.gov/Police
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Jmill@salisburync.gov; Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Stuff
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 3:14:08 PM


The backboards were items that we got for the PIT community projects.  It didn’t work out.
 


From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 3:12 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Stuff
 
Anybody know anything about these boxes of books or these two backboard/rim sets
stuffed away in the caged area in the old PIT office?
 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Jmill@salisburync.gov; Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Stuff
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 3:15:27 PM


The books we collected for the little libraries, however we had to go through a lot to make sure
there weren’t any adult books.  Those we never got to.
 


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
Subject: RE: Teen Court Asst. Sept. 23
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 2:18:38 PM


Closed for now - I have sent two names.  Thanks for the response!
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 1:31 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: FW: Teen Court Asst. Sept. 23
 
All,
Is anyone interested in assisting with Teen Court? They are asking for baliffs.
 


 


From: Nanette Dillon Teen Court Director <teencourtdillon@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 1:23 PM
To: Andrew Niblock <aniblock@ci.spencer.nc.us>; Caleb Jackson <cjackson@kannapolisnc.gov>;
Charlie Ashby <charlie.ashby@rowancountync.gov>; Danny Lindley
<danny.lindley@rowancountync.gov>; David Fortson <dfortson@landispolice.com>; Doug Pruitt
<dpruitt@landispolice.com>; Grayson Downs <gdowns@kannapolisnc.gov>; John Reep
<jreep@ci.spencer.nc.us>; Lamar Harper <lharper@kannapolisnc.gov>; Lunda Eller
<lunda.eller@rowancountync.gov>; Martel Harrison <martel.harrison@salisburync.gov>; Mike Dixon
<Michael.Dixon@rowancountync.gov>; Mike Vickers <mvickers@chinagrovenc.gov>; Nic Carpenter
<ncarpenter@chinagrovenc.gov>; Rob Carson <rcarson@kannapolisnc.gov>; Scott Hylton
<Scott.Hylton@rowancountync.gov>; Scotty Robinson <scotty.robinson@salisburync.gov>; Shanita
Millsaps <Shmil@salisburync.gov>; Tommie Cato <tommie.cato@rowancountync.gov>; Brandon
Linn <brandon.linn@rowancountync.gov>; Jason Overcash <jovercash@cgpolice.com>; Jennifer
Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>; Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>; Lee Walker
<lwalk@salisburync.gov>; Scott Flowers <christopher.flowers@rowancountync.gov>; Sgt. Jamie
Beach <jbeach@kannapolisnc.gov>; Shane Safrit <ssafrit@landispolice.com>; Jacob Easler
<jeasl@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Andrew Deal <adeal@chinagrovenc.gov>; Chief Mike James <policechief@ci.spencer.nc.us>;
Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov>; Kevin Auten <kevin.auten@rowancountync.gov>; Kevin Young
<kyoung@landispolice.com>; Terry Spry <tspry@kannapolisnc.gov>; Nanette Dillon
<teencourtdillon@gmail.com>
Subject: Teen Court Asst. Sept. 23
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
Hello Law Enforcement Partners!
 
Rowan CountyTeen Court Sessions are coming back....just differently!  As we work through
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this COVID timeframe, I am reaching out to each of you for bailiff assistance.  Please see the
attached letter and let me know who can help.  Thank you!
 
Make It A GREAT Day!
 
   Nanette Dillon
Program Director
Rowan County Teen Court
 
Youth Services Bureau
1322 S. Fulton Street
Salisbury, NC 28144
704-633-5636 Ext. 107
313-610-7705 C.
teencourtdillon@gmail.com


 
 



mailto:teencourtdillon@gmail.com






From: Skarr@salisburync.gov
To: jmore@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: This is pretty good
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 2:07:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yQyyq1ThboM
 
Making him a friend
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:32 PM
To: Shane Karriker <Skarr@salisburync.gov>
Subject: This is pretty good
 
https://youtu.be/7lJvnHsi0Js
 


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
Subject: RE: URGENT ** RE: City Wide vigil
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 3:16:35 PM


Okie Dokie, I have Shaneesha Smith and Shanita Millsaps as official officers for this event.  Scotty Robinson also has said he will visit the area.  I’ve called Mr.
Howell and let him know.
 
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Date: 6/11/20 1:30 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: URGENT **  RE: City Wide vigil
 
   One of the organizers in charge of this has come to us concerned because of the large response they have had.  In light of the recent events, he is asking
for two officers extra duty.  The first two to respond I will put down, but PLEASE be aware this is a delicate situation.  Those that are part of this support us
and want to build up our community.  They are just worried about the recent shootings and don’t want that at this event.
   He is asking for officers to arrive at 1830 and to stay until 2030 (event is planned from 1900 – 2000). 
One officer should have their vehicle close to the entrance for high visibility.  The other can park nearby as well, but it would be best to hang out near the
baseball field, toward the entrance.  This way you are not in the crowd and any trouble makers that show up will see two police cars first.  He said he might
need assistance telling people that he has to have the park clean and cleared right after, which means everyone should be leaving at 2000, and gone by
2030.  He will pay you both directly.
POC: Joshua Howell (980-330-9418)
  
 
 
 


From: Shakya Taylor <stayl@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 8:42 AM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: City Wide vigil
 
Also this Friday June 12th at Kelsey Scott Park 7pm there will be a vigil in remembrance of individuals who have died from gun violence 2000-
2020. Expect a large crowd. The list I looked at this morning had 68 names on it. They will have a DJ, MC and other entertainment present. 
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Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone








From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: URGENT last minute extra duty
Date: Friday, January 29, 2021 4:13:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png


This has been taken by Officer Dishman.
Thank you!
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 3:21 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: URGENT last minute extra duty
 
All:
Funeral director Annie Boone-Carroll has asked for one officer for the funeral of one of the young men involved
in the shooting.
The other young man involved was interred today and they had some troubles.  She is concerned that more will
happen tomorrow.
The funeral will be at Tower of Power church at 601 E. Cemetery St. 
Hours are from 12 noon to 3 pm at the church.
Duties are keeping the peace and to inform the on duty supervisor of any issues.
 
First response gets this, and it is too short notice to cancel.
 
 


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
Subject: RE: **Urgent - last minute duty**
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 8:00:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png


FOOD LION EXTRA DUTY.docx


Here’s what is taken so far.
 
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 7:35 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: **Urgent - last minute duty**
Importance: High
 
Food Lion has a need for officers over the weekend. It starts at 10am TOMORROW, Friday, 10 July.
Details are:
$30 / hr. 
Six hr shifts. (See attached for details)
You can do more than one shift. (Just not more than two back to back.)
Last shift will be odd, but extra hour.
You’ll be guarding a U-Haul truck.
 
Need immediate reponse!! Frist come, first choice.
 


Sgt  J.L. Moreau
Charlie Team
Salisbury Police Department
City of Salisbury || 130 E Liberty St. Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office: (704) 638-5367 || Main: (704) 638-5333 ||  Fax: (704) 638-5348
jmore@salisburync.gov 


 
“E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by
an authorized state or city official.”
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FOOD LION EXTRA DUTY.  July 10, 2020 through July 13, 2020.  One officer each slot.


FRIDAY


1000 – 1600	__M Harrison_______________


1600 – 2200	__________________________


2200 – 0400	__________________________


SATURDAY


0400 – 1000	___M Walker_______________


1000 – 1600	___M Walker_______________


1600 – 2200	__________________________


2200 – 0400	__________________________


SUNDAY


0400 – 1000	__________________________


[bookmark: _GoBack]1000 – 1600	__________________________


1600 – 2200	___Casper_________________


2200 – 0400	__________________________


MONDAY


0400 – 1000	__M Harrison_______________


1000 – 1700	__________________________










From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: **Urgent - last minute duty**
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 8:06:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Address is the main office: 2110 Executive Dr.
I will post the sheet tomorrow for continued sign ups.  For now, as emails come in, I will look at time received to
fit people in the available slots.
 
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 8:01 PM
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
Subject: RE: speeding complaint
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:18:06 PM


They are right on. I know in the past we have had some who call regularly either exaggerating or it
just seems to them like the traffic is crazy.  Last week I was stopped for the construction crews with
a guy in the road, orange reflective vest, holding up a stop sign and everything.  The car behind me
tried to go around the guy because they didn’t want to wait.  Too bad there was a large piece of
machinery and a dump truck in the roadway!
 
 


From: Adam Bouk <abouk@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:07 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: speeding complaint
 
Took a complaint from Jamie Bass who lives on Newsome Rd that stated that everyone is speeding
through the area. He said that he has almost been struck twice and is asking for Officers to enforce
the speed limits and issues speeding tickets. He said that people are traveling at 60 mph and that
you could write 300 tickets a day. He said that the construction guys have made comments to him
about almost getting hit as well.
 
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
Subject: RE: turkey day!!!!
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 1:55:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png


I’d try the taters wrapped in bacon, but I’m not going near that turkey!!!
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Shane Karriker <Skarr@salisburync.gov>
Subject: turkey day!!!!
 
https://www.facebook.com/chefclubnetworkofficial/videos/2303997913039786
 


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
Subject: Radar off-duty project
Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 3:03:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Officers certified in radar:
   The public safety director of Catawba College is wanting an officer one day next week to run radar on W. Innes
St, going through the campus.  It can be your choice of day as long as it is a day from Monday to Friday only (Feb
8 – 12).  The hours are 0700 – 1800. 
   I will post this on the board immediately for the first officer interested.
 


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
Subject: Re: LAST MINUTE EXTRA DUTY
Date: Saturday, December 12, 2020 11:27:59 AM


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
Date: Saturday, December 12, 2020 2:40:26 PM


Sunday night is taken. 
Thank you everyone, and be safe.


From: Jennifer Moreau
Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2020 12:39:20 PM
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
Subject: Re: Lowe"s
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 6:48:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png


For you?  Pfffff, did you have to even ask? LOL, sure.


From: Jennifer Moreau
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:33:39 AM
To: Shane Karriker
Subject: Lowe's
 
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
Subject: Service rescheduled
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 8:22:26 AM


Just to let you know, I have spoken with Trent and had my service for 11802 rescheduled for
Monday, 27 July.
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Tside@salisburync.gov; nbrow@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov; Skarr@salisburync.gov
Subject: Spare cars
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:01:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Please remember to email me if you drop off a car at fleet and include what it is over there for.  There should be
a vehicle maintenance request with every car that goes over there, but let me know just in case.
Also, remember that due to the current state of our 2014s and the spares, no one can take spares home.  I know
this is difficult with the slide schedule and will require extra monitoring.  I’ll check the sign out/in log as well to
help you guys out.
 
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
Cc: kredm@salisburync.gov; jster@salisburync.gov
Subject: Spare vehicles
Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:09:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
Each spare that is in the lot has plenty of keys, and each Sgt has those keys.  If you feel you need more keys to a
spare car, you must go through either me or Lt Miller.  I have spoken with Keith and Jake over at the Fleet
garage and they are in complete agreement.  Extra key requests will not be filled for anyone other than me or Lt.
Miller.
 


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
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 12:17:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
   Please let me know if the sign-out log is running low on black pages.  Also be sure to use the sign out log every
time you get a spare.  Lastly, make sure to check the comments from the last person to sign the car out.  If it
says it had something wrong with it, do not sign it out unless it’s fixed.  I will do my best to initial and cross that
out so you know if the spare is good or not.  Any warning light-on condition is not ok to ignore or drive around
with – call the fleet garage immediately and ask them what they recommend.
Thanks, and stay safe!
 


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
Subject: Spares
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 3:01:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png


The radio shop is getting the spare cars completed with the radio updates.  For tonight, the following cars are
Good To Go:
1404
1405
907 (unmarked)
 
DO NOT USE these just for tonight because there are no radios in them:
1110
1105
 


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
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:31:38 PM
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
Subject: URGENT - Evidence
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 3:40:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High


All:
   I need to know if anyone has court on this Thursday, 1 October and will have even the slightest need for
evidence.  We are going to be occupied with a recruitment event during the day and will not be available at all.
 We can make plans to accommodate, but only if we know ahead of time.
   Please, supervisors check with your people if they are off and won’t get this message before Thursday.
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
Subject: URGENT ** RE: City Wide vigil
Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1:30:14 PM
Attachments: EXTRA DUTY form.docx


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
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EXTRA DUTY








Joshua Howell needs two officers to work the Stop the Violence Rally on Friday, June 12th, 2020.


(See diagram).  


Location: 1920 Old Wilkesboro Rd, Kelsey Scott Park  


[bookmark: _GoBack]Time: 1830 - 2030


POC is Joshua Howell (980) 330-9418


Payment will be the day of. 








1. ___________________





2. ___________________












 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone








From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: URGENT last minute extra duty
Date: Friday, January 29, 2021 3:21:20 PM
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
Subject: Vehicles
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 5:53:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
Please remember these few things:
-Gas cards are assigned to a vehicle, not a driver so they must stay with the vehicle.
-If you need a spare, your sergeant has keys to spares. (Currently that is only 1102, 1110, & 1106, marked).
-If you check out a spare and find it is broken, you can fill out a vehicle maintenance sheet and email it to me
and Keith (or place a hard copy in my box).
-If there is any damage to a city vehicle you MUST include me, Lt Miller, and Keith on the email.
-If you make an appointment with the garage, you must show up, or notify them you will not be there and why. 
They are taking a lot of time to squeeze our vehicles in to keep us running, please give them the courtesy of
communication.
-We don’t have enough spares for everyone.  No one can take a spare home.
 
Any questions, please ask.  Remember, we are fortunate that we get to have take-home cars.  Many agencies do
not, and it is not a requirement.  Please take care of them.
Thank you & stay safe!
 


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
Date: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 9:30:45 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Who took PD 1411 from Fleet? Keith contacted me this morning looking for it because the alignment was to be
done today and rear lights to be fixed.  He didn’t contact anyone to say it was ready.
 


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
Subject: **Short notice**
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 8:36:35 AM


****Immediate request for an officer this weekend.  First response gets it.****
 
 


From: Dana Rollins <dana.rollins@therefuge.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 5:18 PM
To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Saturday officer needed
 
Hello Jennifer,
 
I left you a message regarding this also.
 
On Saturday at the fairgrounds the Pregnancy Support Center is hosting a Walk for Life and
the Refuge would like to pay an officer to be present from 3:45-6:45 at $25 an hour.
 
If you have a volunteer, will you please let us know.  Thank you!
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: **Short notice**
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:28:11 PM


This is still open.
****Immediate request for an officer this weekend.  First response gets it.****
When: Saturday, Oct 24
Time: 3:45 pm to 6:45 pm
Where: RoCo/Salisbury Fairgrounds
What: a Walk for Life event.
 
 


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
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 7:34:37 PM
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
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[bookmark: _GoBack]FOOD LION EXTRA DUTY.  July 10, 2020 through July 13, 2020.  One officer each slot.


FRIDAY


1000 – 1600	__________________________


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
Subject: bad news
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:11:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Food Lion has emptied the truck in ONE DAY.  They are cancelling the remainder of the weekend.  All the extra
signed up for from 4pm today forward is cancelled.  I am trying to get an answer for the rest of the day.
 


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
Subject: extra duty
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 4:30:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png


1st Presbyterian has started back up and their extra duty will be posted by 5pm today!
 


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
Subject: garage door
Date: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:35:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png


The door to our PD garage is inoperative at the moment.  The company has been notified and says they are on
the way to come fix it.  For now it is locked out in the up position. 
 


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
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 11:00:11 AM
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
To: kredm@salisburync.gov; jmore@salisburync.gov
Subject: 11802
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 5:33:27 AM


Keith, 


    I wasn't able to leave my car for service yesterday evening.  I'll give you a call later today to
discus another schedule date.



mailto:Skarr@salisburync.gov

mailto:kredm@salisburync.gov

mailto:jmore@salisburync.gov






From: Skarr@salisburync.gov
To: jmore@salisburync.gov
Subject: Body Armor
Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 9:06:47 AM


Gill didn't ride Sunday so he gave his body armor to Cohn and I put it on one of the chairs in
your office.  



mailto:Skarr@salisburync.gov
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Body Cameras
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 8:53:47 AM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
   Axon is putting out an upgrade and it will release on Dec 9th.  So make sure you plan ahead in case it takes a
while.  Dock your cameras either on the morning of the 9th or after to get the upgrade.
Thanks & stay safe!
 


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
Subject: Chandler Concrete
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:59:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All,
The manager of Chandler Concrete expressed concerns with some jobs he has going on.  He said they are going
to be opening very early and possibly working late from tonight through to Monday.  He was wondering if
officers could keep an eye out as they pass by in their travels around the business.  Some of his sites are
Greystone school and in Rockwell, so he and his trucks will travel through the city often.  He said he will try to
keep off of the main roads such as Innes as much as possible to avoid any areas we are working on with the
protests.  He said thank you for all we do here and to have a safe week and weekend!
 


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
Subject: Check it....
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 6:29:51 PM


Perspective



mailto:Skarr@salisburync.gov
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aTPwbVqU6lc&ab_channel=MetaBallStudios






From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Cheerwine Festival update
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 4:40:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
   This year is a tentative “go” for the Cheerwine festival.  By tentative, that means we are moving forward with
planning as long as restrictions don’t increase, and the state moves forward in the phases.  Because of this I
wanted to let everyone know well in advance so you can plan since it’s an all-hands event.
   We’ll still have the usual video monitoring team, drone patrol, special request team, and will likely utilize bike
patrol.  The following time slots will be unchanged from previous years and some officers will overlap:
 
Saturday, September 18, 2021
12:00 am – 05:00  (1)
05:00 – 10:30   (5)
07:00 – 12:30   (8)
11:30 – 17:00  (22)
16:30 – 22:00  (20)
19:00 – 22:00  (9)
 
As we get closer, I’ll put out more specifics.
 
 
 
 


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
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 9:08:25 PM
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
Subject: Colonial Village
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:06:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All,
   From United Management II (the company in charge of Colonial Village), they have stated they really
appreciate all the work officers do for them.  Because of this, they have decided to change the extra duty with
their apartment complex and now pay officers $30 per hour - effective immediately.  Officers already signed up
will not have to change anything they do and will see this change in their checks that will issue this week.  Great
job to all who check these apartments during their shifts and during extra duty!
Be safe out there,
 


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
Subject: Community relations
Date: Friday, September 25, 2020 3:17:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png


A Ms. Anderson at 1127 N. Long St said her son loves police and their cars.  She greatly appreciates us and
wanted to say thank you.  Her boy had his third birthday on 1 July, and couldn’t have his party (which I bet was
most likely going to be police-themed).  So if you are ever in the area, please wave and let him see your lights –
it will make his day.  J
 
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
Subject: Elementary School pay - November 16th - 20th
Date: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 9:37:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Anyone who works the schools, see below for info on pay a couple of weeks from now.  That week will be
delayed due to an employee vacation.  Please have sheets in right away, or if you can’t just have patience.
Thanks & be safe!
 


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


 


From: Robin M. Faries 
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 9:32 AM
Subject: November 16th - 20th
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
Hello. This is just an FYI that I will be on vacation (finally) November 16th – November 20th. Any timesheets
submitted during this week will be processed and paid the following week. If you have any questions, please
reach out. Thank you and have a great day.
 
Robin M. Faries
Administrative Assistant
Safety Department
Rowan-Salisbury Schools
980-330-1037
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Elementary school extra duty
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:50:21 PM


For working the elementary schools, the car rider lines will start at the following times:


Isenberg - 0700
Overton - 0800


They are requesting if you work this duty, to arrive at the school and be in place for the start of the lines due to the
new procedures (testing kids' temperatures BEFORE the parent is allowed to drive off).
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


"E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132"
and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state or city official."
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Extra Duty **Short Notice**
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:10:54 PM


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
Subject: Extra Duty being posted
Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 9:58:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png


   Premier Federal is starting up extra duty.  They will be requesting an officer for the morning and another in the
afternoons.  If you have a new address or have never turned in a W9, I will need one from you to turn in for you
to get paid.
 
*Each slot is either 0830 – 1300 or 1300 – 1730. 
*There is a limit of 4 slots per person.
*The dates start with Nov 30 and run until Dec 31. 
 
I am posting it now.
 
 


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
Subject: Extra Duty for This Weekend
Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:16:31 AM
Attachments: image001.png


EXTRA DUTY form.docx
Importance: High


Extra duty for this Saturday just posted.
 
 


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








Mr. Gray needs four officers to work an event at the Rowan County Fairgrounds.  Duties will be to foot patrol the outside, and have visual presence. 





When: Saturday, October 10, 2020, from 5:00pm – 11:00pm.


Location:  Fairgrounds, 1560 Julian Rd, Salisbury, NC  





POC is Bennie Gray (704) 293-9359





1.  ___________________





2.  ___________________





3.  ___________________





4.  ___________________





Event is over at 10.


Payment will be cash at the end of the night

















[bookmark: _GoBack]







From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Extra Duty request from RCSO
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:42:46 PM
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
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 3:29:53 PM


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
Subject: Extra Duty
Date: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:56:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Duty for November will be up today at 1630.
 


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
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 12:31:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
   This year there will not be a traditional Holiday parade.  It will be adapted for the current Covid rules.  I will still
need officers due to road closures.  Please do not make any plans if you are not working on November 25.  More
details will be out VERY SOON!
   Extra duty for November and other events will be posted at 1600 today.
 


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
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:31:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png


I will be posting all extra for October and some others for September tomorrow (Thursday 17 Sep) at 1530.
 
 


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
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:55:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png


EXTRA DUTY.docx


See attached for duty that has been posted immediately on the board.
 


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





[bookmark: _GoBack]The school system needs ONE officer each day to do traffic direction for the area of Knox Middle & Overton Elementary.  They will be handing out school devices at Knox and vehicles will be directed all the way down to the turnaround for Overton to keep traffic off Mahaley Rd. 





Sept 8 – 11 and Sept 14 – 21, 2020





Times: 0800 - 1600


Location: E. Park Circle to W. Park Circle  


POC is Rick Townsend (704) 798-5674





No limits; must have a current W9; you can select from these dates below:





			Mon


			Tues


			Wed


			Thurs


			Fri





			





			8


			9


			10


			11





			14





			15


			16


			17


			18





			21





			


			


			


			
















From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Extra Duty
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:08:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png


EXTRA DUTY form.docx


Extra duty coming for Sep 20 just posted.
 
 


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





Mr. Montez Watson needs officers to work the fairgrounds for a drive-in concert on Sunday, September 20, 2020, from 1500 – 2230.  Duties: helping with traffic & have visual presence. 





Location: 1560 Julian Rd., Salisbury  


POC is Montez Watson (704) 277-0435


**Pay will be $27 / hr & cash the night of**





TEN OFFICERS (but will take 12 if ten are filled)


[bookmark: _GoBack]


1.  ___________________





2.  ___________________





3.  ___________________





4.  ___________________





5.  ___________________





6.  ___________________





7.  ___________________





8.  ___________________





9.  ___________________





10. ___________________





11. ___________________





12. ___________________













From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Extra Duty
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 9:25:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
   I made a mistake on the August’s calendars and left off the 29th through 31st.  The good news is on some this
gives another day or two of extra duty.  I will fix them and put them back up with everyone’s names where they
belong.
   In other news, the elementary school duty is coming back, starting 17 August.  For all of August, they are
asking that you do your four hours at the start of the day, as soon as the car rider lines start.  They also want you
visible to the drop-off area, in case there are any issues because it will be slow going since they have to take
every child’s temperature.  That sign up will be posted immediately.  Still no Wednesdays and signed timesheets
need to be to me no later than the Monday after you work, at 0900.  This is due to a payroll requirement from
the schools.
   Any questions, please text or email me since I will be in Charlotte for a while and might not be able to answer
the phone.
Stay safe!
 


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
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 4:11:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
I will be posting the extra duty for next month at 1530 tomorrow (Friday). 
Tomorrow’s posts will include RHM, the Refuge, Isenberg Elementary, Colonial Village, Zion Hills…
 
NOTE: for immediate posting – the extra patrol project for another round.  That sheet is up now.
 


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
Date: Monday, November 16, 2020 1:40:39 PM


My apologies. DECEMBER duty will be up at 1630. 



mailto:jmore@salisburync.gov

mailto:Police@salisburync.gov






From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Extra duty - short notice
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 8:06:24 AM
Attachments: image001.png


RCSO is asking for 4 officers to assist with traffic direction at
the West End Plaza, on Feb 11 & 13.  This is to assist with
traffic inside the PVA.  This has been posted immediately so
please see the extra duty board to sign up.
Thanks.
 


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
Subject: Extra duty checks
Date: Thursday, December 31, 2020 9:24:30 AM


All:


Just to let everyone know, all extra duty that pays by check might be late these next couple of
weeks. Many of the personnel who receive the lists of who worked and when are out on
holiday vacation.  For example, the school personnel will not be back until this coming
Monday. So anything I sent in the past 2 weeks will not be processed until Monday.


I just wanted to make sure everyone new so they don't get worried when they don't have
checks as fast as they normally do.


Have a happy New Year and be safe!


Sgt. J. Moreau



mailto:jmore@salisburync.gov

mailto:Police@salisburync.gov






From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Extra duty for January
Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:37:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png


I will be posting this at 1645 today.
 


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
Subject: Extra duty for Saturday
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 6:17:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png


CITY EXTRA DUTY form.docx


City extra duty, just posted.
 


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









CITY EXTRA DUTY


328 PAY


(Note on timesheet)





Hot-Spot Patrol


Need four officers from 8pm – 3am,


Saturday, September 26, 2020


Report to Lt. Crews for briefing and info.


	1. ___________________





2. ___________________





3. ___________________





4. ___________________








[bookmark: _GoBack]







From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Extra duty forms
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 8:26:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png


School Duty forms.pdf


All:
If you work the elementary school duty, these are the newest forms.  Please use these and discard the old ones. 
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
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8:39:29 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Posted immediately on the board, short notice:
 


Need five officers for traffic direction
Monday, January 25, 2021


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
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:30:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png


There is a new duty posted and available right now for 2 officers.
Also: I will be posting February on Friday, Jan 15th, at 1630.
 


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
Date: Monday, December 7, 2020 5:38:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
I just received an extra duty for an event late in the day at Knox Middle School on this Wednesday.  See the
board for sign up.
 


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
Date: Friday, November 13, 2020 9:40:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png


An extra duty gig at BWW was just posted.
 


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
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 8:31:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png


If anyone is looking for some, 1st Presbyterian still has next Sunday open, plus the last two Sundays in
November.
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
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:12:07 AM


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
Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 3:56:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png


I will be posting extra duty at 1700 today.
 


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
Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 8:26:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png


All,
   I will be posting the extra duty for March today at 1630.
 


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
Subject: FORD VEHICLES NOTE
Date: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:32:24 AM
Attachments: image001.png


All:
   If you are driving a Taurus or an Explorer see below.  Leaving the key in the ignition while your issued vehicle is
just sitting and you are not working is not a good idea to begin with for any police vehicle, but it also causes a
battery drain specifically on the newer Ford vehicles.  
DO NOT leave your key in the ignition when it is off and not being driven.
Thanks,
 


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


 


From: Keith Redman <kredm@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:26 AM
To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>; Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>; Jake Sterling
<jster@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Aaron Pless <aples@salisburync.gov>; Rick Kepley <rkepl@salisburync.gov>; David Owens
<david.owens@salisburync.gov>; Jimmy Coulter <Jcoul@salisburync.gov>; Matthew Toney
<matthew.toney@salisburync.gov>; Jeremy Parnell <jparn@salisburync.gov>; Wyatt Graham
<wgrah@salisburync.gov>; Perry Michael <perry.michael@salisburync.gov>; Corey Blevins
<cblev@salisburync.gov>; Trent Pence <tpenc@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Taurus/Exployer KEY LEFT IN THE IGNITION
 
While checking 2 Ford Taurus for battery drain, Otis discovered that leaving the key in the ignition switch does
add to the constant battery drain and will reduce the time the battery will remain charged while engine is not
running.
 
R. Keith Redman
Public Works Fleet Supervisor
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Skarr@salisburync.gov; Tside@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov; nbrow@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Holiday Parade - COVID-19 Style
Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:38:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png


How has the traffic been lately downtown?  See below for specifics, but they are wanting to know if there has been an uptic in traffic using Innes due to the construction closures.  I haven’t noticed anything in
the mornings, but I would greatly appreciate input on the evening traffic since you’re the eyes of the city!
We are looking at a time frame of 1700 – 2100 for the actual “reverse parade” times.  Main St will be expected to be closed (the same amount as for a normal parade) for the floats moving into position, then
out at the end, so that’s why they are extending the times of street closure – and extra hour at each end, just to be sure.
Thanks!
 


From: Couch, John P <jpcouch@ncdot.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 7:13 AM
To: Vickie Eddleman <VTrou@salisburync.gov>; Tucker, Mezak <mtucker@ncdot.gov>
Cc: Teresa Barringer <tbarr@salisburync.gov>; Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Holiday Parade - COVID-19 Style
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
Vickie,
 
My only concern with closing Innis and Main is the potential for crashes on I-85 during the current maintenance work that is going on.  With the four southbound lanes being reduced to two lanes, the
queuing is going past Innis Street and collisions are occurring which causes motorists to exist I-85 to find another route.  Have you seen additional traffic in the downtown area due to this construction?
 
Mezak:  Will the maintenance work be complete by the time of this event?
 
JP
 


From: Vickie Eddleman <VTrou@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:40 PM
To: Tucker, Mezak <mtucker@ncdot.gov>; Couch, John P <jpcouch@ncdot.gov>
Cc: Teresa Barringer <tbarr@salisburync.gov>; Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: [External] Holiday Parade - COVID-19 Style
Importance: High
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to report.spam@nc.gov


 
JP & Mezak,


There is a group organizing a holiday ‘parade’ with a new idea for November 25th. Since people are required to social distance, they have decided to make the parade entries stationary and have the audience
drive through Main St (from E Franklin St to Horah St) to view the parade. I have attached their original submittal package they provided the City of Salisbury, in case you wish to review their comments. While
their packet is not very easy to read, we have had numerous conversations with them to get a better idea of their intended footprint affecting the streets. Our Public Works Department will be handling the
road closures to ensure they are handled properly. Since this is impacting Innes St and Main St for an extended period of time (4:00 pm – 10:00pm), I wanted to ensure NCDOT will be okay with this event and
this traffic control plan. The closure on Innes St will be the same type used for the Cheerwine Festival, of an easily removable type, to plan for a major emergency. All intersections along Main St are being
required to have nothing within the intersection, again for emergency purposes. The spectators/audience will be entering the parade by way of a staging area (parking lot) in the 100 block of E Franklin St.
They will then drive from that point on N Main St until they exit the parade on S Main St at the intersection with Horah St. We will place all the signals from Kerr St to Horah St in a planned flash mode for the
duration of the times requested for the event. Engineering, Public Works and Police have worked together to develop a detour plan that should be suitable for both commercial vehicles as well as passenger
vehicles. The general idea of the detour paths is shown in the attached document “TisTheSeason-DetourRoutes.” That map was how we began the planning for traffic control. The actual final design of the
traffic control plan is attached (TisTheSeason-Detour-OversizeArchD). When printed on an 11x17, it is barely legible. The attachment was designed to be plotted for Oversized Arch D. The locations and
number of floats, snow machines, light shows, etc, have not been finalized by the group asking for the permit from the City. I have included some conceptual ideas of what it could look like and features they
would like to be able to include. Please do note that they would like to have a stationary hot air balloon or two. They have been asked to submit a more details plan of where the balloons will be placed, and
other detailed information needed by our Fire & Police prior to allowance.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, comments or concerns. If not, please let us know if NCDOT has any hesitations or if you are okay with the request. Thank you for your time!
 


Vickie Eddleman
Traffic Engineering Coordinator
 
Engineering Department     
 
City of Salisbury   ||   132 N Main St, Salisbury, NC 28144
Office: (704) 638-5213   ||   Fax: (704) 797-4023  
vtrou@salisburync.gov   ||   www.salisburync.gov  


“E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state or city official.”


 
 


Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Axon Evidence Service Update
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:55:26 AM


In case you have had issues lately with upload, see below where Axon is having tech issues.  Your cameras will still
record, and there should be no interruption with what is already stored.  You might notice the website is slow,
and that your wireless upload is not happening or slower than dial up (if you’re old enough to remember what
that is).
 


From: Axon Evidence <noreply@axon.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 10:55 PM
To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Axon Evidence Service Update
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 


Display issues? View in browser


     


 


 
  AXON EVIDENCE SERVICE UPDATE


While we have seen significant improvements in Axon Evidence site navigation, we


have not implemented a root cause fix.


Our engineering team is continuing to investigate the disruption and status updates


will continue to be provided.


We are sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused.


 


Contact Customer Support Online: Click Here


US: 1-800-978-2737


UK: +44 1327 709 666


AU: 1-800-512-069


NZ: 1-800-005-161


Other: [your country code]-800-787-82878
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https://go.pardot.com/webmail/636291/1393537545/6046da402d21aa79995c8f944af76c0e4f96bfe29f51c48a36e8ffa4832bba8a

https://go.pardot.com/e/636291/2020-06-24/42f7dl/1393537545?h=OdKEPNxlyK-6tUxSJ1qcTzCFQaqbQGvFY3doajODFJc

https://go.pardot.com/e/636291/support-SupportContactUs/42f7db/1393537545?h=OdKEPNxlyK-6tUxSJ1qcTzCFQaqbQGvFY3doajODFJc





Sincerely,


Axon


Protect Life


 


 
     


 
Axon Enterprise, Inc. 17800 N. 85th St., Scottsdale, AZ 85255-6311, USA | The ‘Delta Axon’ logo and Axon are trademarks of Axon Enterprise, Inc., some of which are


registered in the US and other countries. All Rights Reserved. © 2018 Axon Enterprise, Inc.
 
PRIVACY POLICY | CONTACT US | MANAGE SUBSCRIPTIONS | UNSUBSCRIBE
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Confederate Ave Closure on 11/16/2020
Date: Friday, November 13, 2020 3:33:23 PM
Attachments: image002.png


image001.png


All,
   Please see below for a road closure.  Also, I wanted to let everyone know that on the table at the next city council meeting are proposals for:
-Changing Old Plank to 25 MPH
-Changing the Gables to 25MPH
-Making W Henderson between Confederate & Mocksville a one way.
 
   If these pass, I’ll let everyone know!
Be safe,
 


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


 


Subject: Confederate Ave Closure on 11/16/2020
 
To All:
A contractor performing sanitary sewer repairs for Salisbury-Rowan Utilities is planning on closing the 400 Block of Confederate Ave between Clubhouse Drive and Brownrigg Road on Monday 11/16/20 and
re-opening the road on Friday 11/20/20.  They will be responsible for setting up the attached detour. The City of Salisbury’s contact for this project is Mr. Blake Jordan and can be reached at
bljord@salisburync.gov or his office number of (704) 638-2103.
 
Please share this message as needed.
 


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
Subject: FW: Fuel card purchases
Date: Monday, November 2, 2020 8:59:12 AM
Attachments: DieselSites.xlsx
Importance: High


All:
See below and attached for fuel purchase info.
 


From: Gayla Long <glong@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 8:29 AM
Subject: RE: Fuel card purchases
Importance: High
 
I’ve received clarification from Wex.  That 7-Eleven location is approved for gasoline purchases only,  not
diesel.     Please do not purchase diesel there.  I have attached a list of approved sites in Salisbury for diesel.  If
you need other locations, please let me know.
 
Thanks.
 


Gayla H Long
Purchasing Coordinator
Financial Services
 
City of Salisbury   ||   132 N. Main Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Office: (704) 638-5305   ||  Fax:  (704) 638-8430 glong@salisburync.gov  
||   www.salisburync.gov       


 


E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized state or city official.


 


From: Gayla Long 
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 8:20 AM
To: Arlette Oglesby (aogle@salisburync.gov) <aogle@salisburync.gov>; Dale Waters
<dwate@salisburync.gov>; Leigh Ellington <leigh.ellington@salisburync.gov>; Diana Cummings
<diana.cummings@salisburync.gov>; Donna Isenhour (disen@salisburync.gov) <disen@salisburync.gov>;
Fern Blair <fblai@salisburync.gov>; Jake Sterling <jster@salisburync.gov>; Jay Baker
<Jbake@salisburync.gov>; Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>; Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>;
Wade Furches (Wfurc@salisburync.gov) <Wfurc@salisburync.gov>; Kelli Doyle (kdoyl@salisburync.gov)
<kdoyl@salisburync.gov>; Scott Ludwick <scott.ludwick@salisburync.gov>; Patrick Kennerly
<Pkenn@salisburync.gov>; Rodney L. Harrison <RLHar@salisburync.gov>; Sonja Basinger
<sbasi@salisburync.gov>; Teri Strobel <tstro@salisburync.gov>; Terry Buff <tbuff@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Crystal McBride <crystal.mcbride@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Fuel card purchases
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 
Please advise your employees who use fuel cards to not use the 7-Eleven at 1605 E Innes St for fuel
purchases.  We do not receive a fuel discount for purchases that are being made there.   At one time, they
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Sheet1


			               WEX Inc. 															 


			               Diesel Fuel Site Directory





			Total Sites:			84,092												 


			Last Update:			10/17/20


			Site Type Definitions: H (Heavy Truck) = locations that pump between 40-90 gallons per transaction. T (Truck Stop) = locations that pump more than 90 gallons per transaction. Transaction fees may apply at Flying J, Loves, and Pilot locations.


			Fuel Brand Name			Site Name			Address			City			State/Province			Postal Code			Site Type


			MURPHY USA 			Murphy Express 8520 			1010 Freeland Dr 			Salisbury 			NC 			28144 			H


			SHELL / EQUIVA SERVICES 			Circle K Stores Inc. 			1015 E Innes St 			Salisbury 			NC 			28144 			T


			LOVES TRAVEL STOPS 			Loves 5507 			1104 Peeler Rd Ste 1 			Salisbury 			NC 			28146-1134 			T


			ENERGY AMERICAS RECEIVABL 			BP 9647306 			1190 Long Ferry Rd 			Salisbury 			NC 			28146 			T


			SHEETZ INC. 			Sheetz 470 			1405 1407 Old Concord Rd 			Salisbury 			NC 			28146 			T


			Exxonmobil 			E Innes St. 			1509 E Innes St 			Salisbury 			NC 			28146 			H


			VALERO ENERGY CORPORATION 			Sams Mart 1073 			1600 S Main St 			Salisbury 			NC 			28144-6708 


			CITGO PETROLEUM 			The Pop Shoppe #148 			1831 W Innes St 			Salisbury 			NC 			28144 			H


			CIRCLE K STORES INC -CPT 			Circle K #3189 			2270 Statesville Blvd 			Salisbury 			NC 			28147 			T


			SPEEDWAY LLC 			Speedway 7973 			3410 S Main St 			Salisbury 			NC 			28147-7908 			T


			SUNOCO COMPANY 			Sunoco SRVC Station 			3610 Mooresville Rd 			Salisbury 			NC 			28147 			H


			SPEEDWAY LLC 			Speedway 7986 			500 E Innes St 			Salisbury 			NC 			28144-5112 			T


			SHELL / EQUIVA SERVICES 			Mike`s Convenience S 			5810 S Main St 			Salisbury 			NC 			28147 			T


			Exxonmobil 			Alligood Tire & Alig 			600 Jake Alexander 			Salisbury 			NC 			28147 			H


			QUICK FUEL 			Utility Lines Const. 			700 E Ritchie Rd 			Salisbury 			NC 			28146 


			CITGO PETROLEUM 			Hills Minnow Farm 			7940 Bringle Ferry Rd R 			Salisbury 			NC 			28146 			H


			SPEEDWAY LLC 			Speedway 7982 			827 Jake Alexander Blvd W 			Salisbury 			NC 			28147-1201 			T


			SHELL / EQUIVA SERVICES 			# 72 			830 Jake Alexander B 			Salisbury 			NC 			28147 			T


			HARRIS TEETER LLC 			Harris Teeter Fuel # 			868 Jake Alexander B 			Salisbury 			NC 			28147 


			PILOT TRAVEL CENTERS LLC 			Pilot 7983 			985 Peeler Rd 			Salisbury 			NC 			28147-8341 			T
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were on the approved list at Wex, but I do not see them on there now.  I have contacted Wex customer
service, and if this changes, I will let you know.
 
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
Subject: FW: Innes St. station - 615 E Innes St.
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:50:42 PM


Specifically Patrol, FYI from the property manager:
 


From: Karen Levanson <kllevanson@astonprop.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 2:31 PM
To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Innes St. station - 615 E Innes St.
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
Hello-
I was hoping you could ask for more patrols at night behind the shopping center.  The homeless are
back!  We have had 2 mattresses show up this week so far. 
Thanks so much for your help.
 
Karen Levanson
Property Manager
 


610 E. Morehead St | Suite 100 | Charlotte, NC 28202 
Phone: 704.319.4940 | Cell: 704.619.3838 | Fax: 704.365.3215 | www.astonprop.com |
vcard


PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This electronic message and any attachments are confidential property of the sender. The
information is intended only for the use of the person to whom it was addressed. Any other interception, copying, accessing, or disclosure
of this message is prohibited. The sender takes no responsibility for any unauthorized reliance on this message. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and purge the message you received. Do not forward this message without
permission.
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Invitation
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:47:01 PM


All:
Please see below from Ms. Strickland.
 
 
I would like to personally invite the police department to join us in our walk for LOVE!


We will also be walking for mental health awareness. 


 
Thank you, 
 
Mandy Strickland. 


Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Shop with a Cop event update
Date: Monday, November 30, 2020 12:22:42 PM


See below and contact Master Deputy Walker if you would like to assist.
 


From: Walker, William R <William.Walker@rowancountync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 12:16 PM
Cc: Gail Sce <gsce1@carolina.rr.com>
Subject: Shop with a Cop event update
 
Rowan County Sheriff’s Office 7th annual Shop with a Cop will be virtual this year.  If you would like


to help with the pick date on Saturday December 19th @ the West End Plaza please call Master
Deputy Walker for scheduling information.
This year families will do a drive through style pick up.  Officers will be on hand to assist with loading


gifts and having patrol cars on display.  We will be practicing social distancing and
masks must be worn.
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Teen Court Asst. Sept. 23
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 1:30:39 PM
Attachments: TC COVID Bailiff Sept. 23.doc


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
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Dear Law Enforcement Partners,                                                      September 1, 2020


My goodness have we missed each of you!   This COVID timeframe has been challenging on everyone to say the least.  Please know that we have been actively keeping in touch with the youth and families within our Rowan County Teen Court program.  


As many of you know, we are unable to hold court in the courthouse until at least November. Hence my letter to you.  I have decided to hold court sessions so as to not delay these juveniles the opportunity to move beyond the issue(s) that brought them to us. The Salisbury Elks Lodge has kindly donated their facilities to us for just this purpose but I NEED AT LEAST 3 officers to serve as bailiffs at each session (and welcome more!).  The first session will be held on:


Wednesday, September 23, 2020



8:00AM – 12:00PM



Salisbury Elks Lodge



508 S. Main St. Salisbury, 28144



(Officers are invited to stay after for lunch & breakdown discussions)



(Other sessions dates will be set after this session)



With the schools not in session on Wednesdays I thought this might be a perfect opportunity for them to join us.  Please note that these sessions will NOT have jury members, appropriate social distancing will be maintained and sessions are limited to our team members, the defendants and 1 adult each.  



My personal goal for each defendant is to:



LIVE. LEARN. AND MOVE ON.



UPWARD!



You and your team help me to accomplish that and I am so thankful.  Please let me know who is available for September 23 and I will reach out again once the other 3 dates are set.  Thank you for all you do to support our Rowan County Teen Court program!


Sincerely,



Nanette Dillon


Teen Court


Program Director



313-610-7705 C.


ROWAN COUNTY TEEN COURT�Rowan County Youth Services Bureau�1322 South Fulton Street�Salisbury, NC   28144




























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
Subject: FW: URGENT ** RE: City Wide vigil
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 3:59:34 PM
Attachments: image002.png


All,
Is there a supervisor that would like to come in for this tonight?  If not, I can.
Thank you.
 


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


 
 


From: Shon Barnes <shon.barnes@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 3:51 PM
To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov>; Brian Stallings <Bstal@salisburync.gov>; Melonie Thompson <Mgall@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT ** RE: City Wide vigil
 
Please add one supervisor to work with the two officers. We will pay that expense. This needs to run smoothly and there may be supervisor expected
decisions that must be made. (CPL and above)
SB
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 3:17 PM
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
Subject: FW: payroll
Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:57:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png


All,
If you work Zion Hills, please ensure you complete the Security Log and deposit it at the office.  If you only have
it electronically, you can email to me and I will submit with the payroll.  They will postpone payment until they
have the log.
 
 


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
Subject: FYI running fundraiser
Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:01:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png


This Friday, Red Hot Mamas are doing a “24hr run” to raise money for Rowan Helping Ministries (RHM… see
what they did there?)
They are starting Friday 4 June, and it will only be two people running.  They will run Fulton St to City Park, up to
Mahaley and back around.  The organizer said they will suspend the run starting at 6pm and won’t start again
until 0500 on Saturday to be safe in case of protests. 
No escort is needed, but please be aware and if there are any issues or questions, Delaine Sadler is the POC and
her cell is 336-266-4392
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
Subject: Fairgrounds
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 3:19:04 PM
Attachments: image001.png


There are still a couple spots left for the fairgrounds duty tomorrow night.
 


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
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